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25th April 2006 

BY POST & FAX - 053 9169699 
For the attention o rogramme Officer 

I ental Protection Agency I 
ers, PO Box 3000 I '  

I 

Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

C.C. Mr. Padraic Larkin, Director of Licensing and Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency 
Dr. Jonathan Derham, Office of Licensing and Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency 
Mr. Dara Lynnott, Director of Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency 

Re: Waste Licence Review Application by Neiphin Trading Limited, in respect of a facility 
at Kerdiffstown, Co. Kildare, Reg. No. 47-2 
Our Correspondence dated 29'h March 2006 

Dear Sirs, 

It is almost one month since our request for the Agency to withdraw its letter dated 23rd March and to 
reinstate our objection. 

We are concerned that the Agency assessment of the application is continuing without regard to the 
grounds for objection that we raised and should be obliged if the Agency would confirm by return that 
-no final decision-will be made cntil-after this exchange of correspondence is closed. Please be 
advised that we will rely on your delay to explain the time taken to institute proceedings, should this 
be required. ' I  

- _ _  

I I1 
8 '  

1 

'We note that our most re'cent correspondence is available from the Agency website and request the 
I Agency to cohfirm whether the correspondence has been circulated for comment and, if so, to whom 

it has been circulated. 
I 

We look forward to your iesponse to in early course. 

Yours faithfully, 

ARTHUR COX 
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